STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
June 13, 2024

Aja Chase

Senior Construction Manager
ATT New England
Aja.chase(@ericsson.com

RE: Requests for Extensions of Construction:

EM-ATT-078-230418 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 60 North Eagleville Road, Mansfield, Connecticut.

EM-ATT-076-230428 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 135 New Road, Madison, Connecticut.

EM-ATT-090-230427 — AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 95 Country Club Road, New Canaan, Connecticut.

EM-ATT-139-230420 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 2715 Mountain Road, Suffield, Connecticut.

Dear Aja Chase:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated June 11, 2024,
submitted on behalf of AT&T requesting extensions of time to submit notices of completion of

construction for the above-referenced exempt modifications.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time until May 15, 2025, to submit notices of completion of
construction.

The extensions are granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T need
additional time to submit notices of completion or decides not to proceed with construction on any of the

above-referenced exempt modifications.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf
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From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:57 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: Extension Request: ATT

Good Afternoon CSC,
We are requesting an extension on the below projects, please.

Thank you!

EM-ATT-109-230405

EM-ATT-078-230418
EM-AT&T-076-
230428
EM-AT&T-090-
230427
EM-ATT-139-230420

EM-ATT-078-230418
EM-AT&T-019-
220406
EM-ATT-107-230504
EM-ATT-115-230504
EM-ATT-034-230517

EM-AT&T-131-
230607

-
>

Aja Chase

Senior Construction Manager

ATT NE MCA

MANA NTW RO B&O RE Construction Mgmt B
Phone: 401-952-6205

C:\Users\FontaineL\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OULQS8LHC\EM_ExtdcLtr multiplesites Madison Mansfield NewCanaan_Suffield.docx


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ericsson.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7Cc5a9e1019e824ab15aac08dc8a50a7a3%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638537326214737268%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mzERA1xal%2F%2B9nyhxa6nKf4zZfEOM%2FAGD%2B0Smnl9nUio%3D&reserved=0

